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May 6, 1986 

Re: P i t t - O h i o Express, Inc. 
Docket No. A-102471, F. 1, Am-K 
Our F i l e 2691-20 

C^ia) 471 - i s o o 

Mr. W i l l i a m P. Hoshour 
Technical Review Section 
Bureau of Transportation 
Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y Commission 
P. 0. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Dear Mr. Hoshour: 

This w i l l confirm our telephone conversation w i t h your 
o f f i c e on May 6 t h a t the due date f o r f i l i n g v e r i f i e d statements 
i n the above proceeding has been extended from May 8 to June 9, 
1986. As I explained, we have j u s t received the inf o r m a t i o n 
from the supporting shipper who i s located i n Wilmington, DE, 
and need some a d d i t i o n a l time to prepare h i s statement and clear 
i t w i t h him. 

Thank you f o r your cooperation. 

Sincerely yours, 

VUONO, LAVELLE & GRAY 

Will i a m J. Lavelle 

pz 
cc: P i t t - O h i o Express, I n c . 
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C ^ f r y l Q N W E A L T H OF P E N N S Y L V A ) 
P E N N S Y L V A N I A PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

P.O. BOX 3 2 6 5 , HARRISBURG, Pa. 1 7 1 2 0 

May 7, 1986 

jfsl P E C J L V P L E A S E 

O E C E R T O Q U O R L E 

William J. Lavelle 
Attorney at Law 
2310 Grant Building 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

In re: A-00102471, Folder 1, Am-K 

Application of Pitt-Ohio Express, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Lavelle: 

In accordance with your telephone request of May 6; 1986 for 
an extension of time to f i l e v e r i f i e d statements, we are granting an 
additional 30 days f o r f i l i n g of statements. 

Please be advised that v e r i f i e d statements are now due on 
June. 9, 1986. I f said statements are not f i l e d with this o f f i c e by that 
date we sha l l assume that you do not desire to pursue this matter and 
shal l recommend to the Commission that the application be dismissed for 
lack of prosecution. 

us. 

I f you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact 

Very t r u l y yours. 

By William P. Hoshour 
For Peter S. Marzolf, Supervisor 

Technical Review Section 
Bureau of Transportation 
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